

HOOSIER MUSTANG CLUB 10140 S. US 31 ELIZABETHTOWN, IN 47232

SEPTEMBER 11, 2019

CLUB OFFICERS: Jerry Mihay, President

Rick Mackey, Vice President Sandy Bayles, Secretary Don McCray, Treasurer

MEMBERS PRESENT: Terry & Mary Able, Joyce & Richard Artis,

Frank & Sandy Bayles, Marc & Sarah Bequeret, Jim & Marge Bott, Richard & Shirley Bozell, Chuck & Stormy Butler, John Curry, Steve & Sharri Hamilton, Kenny Hembree, Lonnie Hembree, Martha & Steve Knott, Rick Mackey, Don & Janice

McCrary, Dave Murphy, Dave & Valarie Sell,

Jim Skalski

The monthly meeting of the HMC was held September 11, 2019 at the Sirloin Stockade in Columbus, IN. The meeting was called to order by Rick Mackey, Vice President.

The 50/50 raffle was won by Stormy Butler for \$12.50.

SECRETARY REPORT: The minutes of the August meeting were accepted as printed in the August newsletter.

TREASURER REPORT: Current balance in account is \$1451.00. Several Car Show registrations have been received and also money from new sponsors;

Centra Credit Union \$1000; Air One \$100; The Parts House \$100; Decatur Mold Tool & Engineering \$150; Watts Electric, Inc. \$200; Wiesner Transport, Inc. \$300.

EVENTS: Presented by Valarie Sell

Sep 7: Westport Car Show was last Sat. Beautiful day, great show.

Sep 20: Fish Fry at Bayles' 7:00 pm. Please RSVP by Wed the 18th. Table service will be provided. Please bring a side dish to share and also a chair.

Sep 28: HMC FALL ALL FORD CAR SHOW is coming up. Need everyone's help. The T-shirts for the show are being ordered by Valarie and she is collecting money tonight. Dave Sell has designed 2 new banners that we will be able to use every year. There is a space where the date can be changed. Dave Murphy is taking care of getting the trophies made and there will be 50 made for the top 40 and other catagories.

Oct 19: FALL FOLIAGE TOUR is still being planned. Joel & Tina Wise have volunteered for us to end at their home. Have several club member birthdays we can celebrate then. More to come on this event.

Dave Sell reported that we are up to date with Go Daddy. Through Google we have discovered that our site has been viewed in more than 12 countries. Very important to keep it updated.

OLD BUSINESS:

Joyce Artis has been working on getting our club to be compliant with the state for our non profit status. There was a mix up with our EIN number, so we are waiting for the federal to send a letter stating the correct number so we can satisfy the bank. It states in our by-laws that we conduct an audit yearly. This is something we need to do to avoid any issues in the future. Thanks Joyce! Dave Sell knows of a free program through Quick Books that can help us track our financials and record keeping. He is willing to do a demo for us sometime this winter. More details later.

NEW BUSINESS: CAR SHOW

We need a board listing sponsors for display at the car show. Frank is going to see if he can find the boards we used before, to see if they can be updated.

There was discussion about giving recognition for the youngest/oldest/traveled farthest at the show. We will need help assembling goodie bags soon. Meet tentatively at Franks shop Monday the 16th @ 6:30 pm. to discuss door prizes and give aways. We have quite a collection that has been donated. Ishmael Johnson-Bey is on board for the food and drinks. The marathon is in Columbus same day as our show. We need to let clubs coming to be award of this so they can adjust the route they need to take. Love Chapel and Salvation Army will be present the day of the show.

MOTION TO ADJOURN by Frank Bayles/seconded by Dave Sell

NEXT MEETING: OCT 9. SEE YOU THERE! WE NEED EVERYONE'S HELP AT THE CAR SHOW—SEP 28!!!

Submitted by: Sandy Bayles, Secretary